

Top Employer
Directory
2011

# Champaign County Top Employers Directory Introduction

Who uses the Champaign County Top Employers Directory (TED)?

The Champaign County TED is a reference tool used by local and prospective businesses and residents to gain insight about the local business community and employment market. By providing this compilation of information to prospective businesses, they can measure if their skill sets and mission are a good fit for Champaign County. Local employers may find the information beneficial to explore revenue opportunities, recruit skilled labor, increase efficiencies in their supply chain and form strategic partnerships. Prospective residents considering Champaign County can tap the directory as they evaluate employment opportunities.

#### What content is in the TED?

The TED includes the top 10-15 employers in each primary industry of the area including: Manufacturing and Distribution, Higher Education and Government, Professional Services and Back Office Support, Health Care, Agribusiness and High Tech firms. These groups make up the primary employment base of the county.

Information published in the directory is limited to company name, address, telephone number, number of employees, HQ location, goods and services, union affiliation, date established in the community, URL, trade names and parent company. *Note: the number of employees for many of the larger employers in distribution does not include contract employees which can easily increase the numbers significantly.* 

How can I get my business in the TED?

EDC staff will add your business to the list if you meet the following criteria:

If your company falls within the top ten or fifteen businesses by employment;

OR, if your company has more then 30 employees and more than 50% of your revenue comes from goods or services sold outside Champaign County;

AND, you are not a food service or retail oriented business.

#### How current is the information?

The information in the directory is updated on an annual basis and is provided by participating employers. If your business has been missed or misrepresented, please contact the EDC at 217-359-6261.

#### **Table of Contents**

Champaign County Top 25 Employers	5
Top 15 Manufacturing and Distribution Employers	
Top 10 Health Care Employers	6
Top 15 Professional Service and Back Office Employers	
Top 15 Advanced Technology Employers	7
Top Agribusiness Employers	
Top 15 Education and Public Sector Employers	8
Fortune 500 Companies	9
Top Employers By Municipality10	0
Alphabetical Directory of Champaign County Top Employers	3

# **Top 25 Employers**

Company	Employees
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign	10,820
Carle	6,000
Champaign Unit #4 School District	1,351
Kraft Foods, Inc.	1,350
Parkland College	980
Provena Covenant Medical Center	938
Urbana School District #116	900
Champaign County, IL (administration)	853
Plastipak Packaging, Inc.	810
Christie Clinic	750
Hobbico	700
Supervalu & W. Newell	607
City of Champaign	548
Busey Bank	522
Solo Cup	490
Health Alliance Medical Plans	480
Wolfram Research	460
Horizon Hobby, Inc.	450
Amdocs	450
U.S. Postal Service	425
Mahomet-Seymour Community School District #3	406
Jeld-Wen (Window Division)	400
FedEx Ground	380
Guardian West	370
Champaign Park District	345

# **Top 15 Manufacturing and Distribution Employers**

Company Name	Employees
Kraft Foods, Inc.	1,350
Plastipak Packaging, Inc.	810
Hobbico	700
Supervalu & W. Newell	607
Solo Cup	490
Horizon Hobby, Inc.	450
Jeld-Wen (Window Division)	400
FedEx Ground	380
Guardian West	370
News-Gazette	338
Herff Jones	320
Easton/Bell Sports	300
Patterson Dental Supply	263
Clifford-Jacobs Forging Company	200
Eagle Wings	170

### **Top 10 Health Care Employers**

Company Name	Employees
Carle	6,000
Provena Covenant Medical Center	938
Christie Clinic	750
Clark-Lindsey Village	201
Pavilion Foundation	200
Manor-Care	150
PersonalCare	120
Prairie Center Health Systems, Inc.	110
Champaign-Urbana Public Health District	106
Helia Health of Champaign	80

# **Top 15 Professional Service and Back Office**

Company Name	Employees
Busey Bank	522
Health Alliance Medical Plans	480
Wolfram Research	460
Amdocs	450
AT&T Call Center	280
Human Kinetics	270
Cunningham Children's Home	250
Tri Star Marketing	200
A & R Mechanical	152
Ameren IP	150
Clark Dietz, Inc.	140
Flightstar Corporation	115
Nexstar Broadcasting of Champaign	100
Jimmy Johns	100
Premier Print Group	100

# **Top 15 Advanced Technology Employers**

Company Name	Employees
Wolfram Research	460
Amdocs	450
Volition Inc.	208
Frasca International, Inc.	172
Wolfram Alpha	130
State Farm Research and Development Center	95
PavLov Media	85
Yahoo!	75
iCyt, A Sony Group Company	70
Intel	65
Creative Thermal Solutions	50
Applied Research Associates	46
Isotech Laboratories, Inc.	40
HBM Incorporated	35
ISS, Inc.	34

# **Top 10 Agribusiness Employers**

Company Names	Employees
Illinois Crop Improvement Association	80
Premier Cooperative	79
Farm Credit Services	74
Illinois Foundation Seeds, Inc.	71
Pioneer Hi-bred Int'l Inc. (Production)	60
Pioneer Hi-bred Int'l Inc. (Research)	50
Monsanto Genetics Corporation	30
Andersons Grain	24
Frito Lay	19
Murray Wise & Associates	15

# **Top 15 Education and Public Sector Employers**

Company	Employees
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign	10,820
Champaign Unit #4 School District	1,351
Parkland College	930
Urbana School District #116	900
Champaign County, IL (administration)	853
City of Champaign	548
U.S. Postal Service	425
Mahomet-Seymour Community School District #3	406
Champaign Park District	345
U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center Construction Engineering Research Laboratories (CERL)	300
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District	300
City of Urbana	252
Illinois State Water Survey	200
Mental Health Center of Champaign County	175
Rantoul City School District #137	150

#### **Local Fortune 500 Employers**

Kraft Foods, Inc.

SuperValu

FedEx Ground

State Farm Insurance Company

Caterpillar

John Deere

Yahoo!

Intel

Science Applications International Cooperation

iCyt, A Sony Group Company

Abbot Laboratories

Archer Daniels Midland

Monsanto Genetics Corporation

Frito Lay, Inc. (PepsiCo)

**Rockwell Automation** 

**PNC** 

Ameren

AT&T

Comcast

JP Morgan Chase & Company

Wells Fargo Insurance Services, Inc.

United Parcel Service

Personal Care—Coventry Health Care

# **City of Champaign—Top 15 Employers**

Company Name	Employees
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign	10,820
Champaign Unit #4 School District	1,351
Kraft Foods, Inc.	1,350
Plastipak Packaging, Inc.	810
Christie Clinic	750
Hobbico	700
City of Champaign	505
Parkland College	480
Wolfram Research	460
Horizon Hobby, Inc.	450
Amdocs	450
U.S. Postal Service	425
FedEx Ground	380
Champaign Park District	345
News-Gazette	338

# **City of Urbana—Top 15 Employers**

Company Name	Employees
Carle	6,000
Provena Covenant Medical Center	938
Urbana School District #116	900
Champaign County, IL (administration)	853
Supervalu & W. Newell	607
Busey Bank	522
Health Alliance Medical Plans	480
Solo Cup	440
Guardian West	370
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District	300
City of Urbana	252
Cunningham Children's Home	250
Clark-Lindsey Village	201
Mental Health Center of Champaign County	175
Frasca International, Inc.	172

#### City of Rantoul—Top 10 Employers

Company Name	Employees
Jeld-Wen (Window Division)	400
Easton/Bell Sports	300
AT&T Call Center	280
Eagle Wings	250
Conair	190
Rantoul City School District #137	150
Village of Rantoul	130
Rural Champaign County Special Education Cooperative	106
Rantoul Township High School District #193	103
Combe Laboratories, Inc.	100

#### **Top Employers in Mahomet**

Mahomet-Seymour Community School District #3	406
Farm Credit Services	74

#### Top Employers in St. Joseph

St. Joseph Community Consolidated School District #169	126	
Pioneer Hybrid Int'l Inc.	60	

#### **Top Employers in Tolono**

Illinois Foundation Seeds, Inc. 71

A & R Mechanical Full-Time Employees: 152
711 E. Kettering Park Drive Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.ar-mech.com Year Established: 1925

Products and Services: New construction and renovation; remodeling of plumbing, piping, ventilation, excavation, concrete, and site utilities; service and maintenance of residential, commercial, and industrial PHVACR systems.

Advanced Filtration System, Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 184
3206 Farber Drive

Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.advfilters.com Year Established: 1986

Products and Services: Liquid filtration devices.

Altamont Company Full-Time Employees: 85
901 N Church Street Part-Time Employees:

Thomasboro, IL 61878 Headquarters: Thomasboro, IL

www.altamontco.com Year Established: 1981

Products and Services: High speed machining of wood and composite parts, with emphasis on the shooting sports

industry.

Amdocs Full-Time Employees: 450 2109 Fox Drive Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Chesterfield, MO

www.amdocs.com Year Established: 1985

Products and Services: Market leader in customer experience systems innovation. They combines business and operational support systems, service delivery platforms, proven services, and deep industry expertise to enable service providers and their customers to do more in the connected world.

Ameren IP Full-Time Employees: 150
1112 Anthony Drive Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61803 Headquarters: MO
www.ameren.com Year Established: 1923

Products and Services: Electric and Gas Utility

Anderson Physics Lab

2401 N. Willow
Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61801
Headquarters: Urbana, IL
Year Established: 1944

Products and Services: Manufacturer of components for high-intensity discharge lighting

applications.

Andersons Grain Full-Time Employees: 24
3515 N. Staley Road Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Ohio
www.andersonsgrain.com Year Established: 1968

Products and Services: Grain handling and fertilizer storage and services.

Applied Research Associates, Inc.--Transportation Sector Full-Time Employees: 54 505 W. University Avenue Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.ara.com/transportation Year Established: 1979

Products and Services: Transportation engineering, research and consulting.

Associated Transfer & Storage, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 50 301 Wilbur Heights Road, Box 6298 Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61826 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.gowithats.com Year Established: 1959

Products and Services: Third party public/contract warehouse and freight.

AT&T Full-Time Employees: 77
708 S. Fourth Street Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Dallas, TX
www.att.com Year Established:

Products and Services: Communication Services

AT&T Call Center Full-Time Employees: 280

1 Aviation Center Drive, Floor 2 Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Dallas, TX

www.att.com/wireless Year Established:

Products and Services: Inbound and outbound sales and customer service programs.

Attorneys Title Guaranty Fund Inc.

2102 Windsor Place

Champaign, IL 61820

www.atgf.com

Full-Time Employees: 55

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Illinois

Year Established: 1964

Products and Services: A title insurance company focusing on real estate.

Bank of Rantoul 201 E. Champaign Avenue Rantoul, IL 61866 www.bankrantoul.com Full-Time Employees: 52
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Rantoul, IL
Year Established: 1920

Products and Services: Banking

Benefit Planning Consultants Corp. Office Full-Time Employees: 68 2110 Clearlake Boulevard Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.bpcinc.com Year Established: 1979

Products and Services: Human resource and employee benefits consulting with small to mid-sized organizations (1 to 15,000 employees): High level of experience and understanding FLE, HRA, HSA, and sec 125 cafeteria plans.

Broeren Russo Construction Inc. Full-Time Employees: 60 602 N. Country Fair Drive Part-Time Employees: Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters:

www.broeren-russo.com Year Established: 1977

Products and Services: Construction

Busey Bank Full-Time Employees: 522
100 W. University Avenue Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Urbana, IL
www.busey.com Year Established: 1868

Products and Services: Banking and Wealth Management

Carle Full-Time Employees: 6,000 611 Park St. Part-Time Employees: Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Urbana, IL 4917 Year Established: 1917

Products and Services: A network of healthcare services including a 325-bed Level I Trauma Center, Heart & Vascular Institute, Spine Institute and Cancer Center. 300 physicians in 50 specialties

in 9 county locations.

Carter Construction Services, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 80 1600 N. Oak St., P.O. Box 1008 Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.carter-construction-services.com Year Established: 1964

Products and Services: General contracting services

Champaign County.
Midwestern Roots.
World-Class Expectations.

Caterpillar Simulation Center 1901 S. First Street, Suite B Champaign, IL 61820 www.cat.com

Full-Time Employees: 65 Part-Time Employees: 50 Headquarters: Peoria, IL Year Established: 1999

Products and Services: Material/product virtual modeling, performance analysis and prototyping.

Central Illinois Bank 2913 W. Kirby Ave. ,302 W. Springfield Ave.

Champaign, IL 61821 www.centralillinoisbank.com

Products and Services: Banking Services

Full-Time Employees: 40 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Pewaukee, WI Year Established: 1987

Champaign County, IL (administration)

1776 E. Washington St. Urbana, IL 61802 www.co.champaign.il.us

Products and Services: County Government

Full-Time Employees: 853 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Year Established:

Champaign Park District 706 Kenwood Road Champaign, IL 61821

www.champaignparkdistrict.com

Products and Services: Parks and recreation

Full-Time Employees: 345 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1911

Champaign Public Library 200 W. Green Street Champaign, IL 61820 www.champaign.org

Products and Services: Public library

Full-Time Employees: 124 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:,

Year Established: 1876

Champaign Telephone Full-Time Employees: 50 1300 S. Neil Street Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Champaign, IL Champaign, IL 61820 Year Established: 1984 ctc.biz/index2.html

Products and Services: Telephone and wireless service

Champaign Unit #4 School District

703 South New Street Champaign, IL 61820 www.champaignschools.org

Products and Services: Public school district

Full-Time Employees: 1,351

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Year Established:

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

1101 E. University Avenue

Urbana, IL 61802 www.cumtd.com

www.cuma.com

Products and Services: Public transportation

Full-Time Employees: 300 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1971

Champaign-Urbana Public Health District

201 W. Kenyon Rd. Champaign, IL 61820

www.cuphd.org

Products and Services: Public health

Full-Time Employees: 106 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1937

Christie Clinic Full-Time Employees: 750
101 W. University Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign www.christieclinic.com Year Established: 1929

Products and Services: Primary Care Clinic Network covering family medicine, internal medicine, OB/GYN, pediatrics

and Convenient care with 36 specialized areas and 19 facilities in the region.

City of Champaign 102 N. Neil St.

Champaign, IL 61820 www.ci.champaign.il.us

Due divete and Complete it and may

Products and Services: Local government

Full-Time Employees: 505 Part-Time Employees: 86

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1861

City of Urbana 400 S. Vine St. Urbana, IL 61801

www.city.urbana.il.us

Products and Services: Local government

Full-Time Employees: 252 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1851

Clark Dietz, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 140 125 W. Church Street Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL

www.clark-dietz.com Year Established: 1953

Products and Services: Consulting engineers--environmental, electrical, mechanical, structural, and transportation.

Clark-Lindsey Village Full-Time Employees: 201
101 W. Windsor Rd. Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Urbana, IL
www.clark-lindsey.com Year Established: 1978

Products and Services: Retirement community and skilled nursing facility.

Clifford-Jacobs Forging Company Full-Time Employees: 200 2410 N. Fifth St., P.O. Box 830 Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Ingersoll, ON www.clifford-jacobs.com Year Established: 1919

Products and Services: Closed die forgings

CLS Inbound Logistics Full-Time Employees: 170 102A S. Duncan Road Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.cat.com Year Established: 1995

Products and Services: Inbound logistics for Caterpillar manufacturing facilities.

Combe Laboratories, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 100 200 Shellhouse Dr. Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: White Plains, NY

www.combe.com Year Established: 1949

Products and Services: Health and Beauty Aids manufacturer.

Comcast Full-Time Employees: 82
303 Fairlawn Dr. Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters:

www.comcast.com Year Established: 2007

Products and Services: Cable and internet provider

Communications Data Group Full-Time Employees: 95 102 S. Duncan Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.cdg.ws Year Established: 1970

Products and Services: Telecommunications billing and software

Conair Full-Time Employees: 190 205 Shellhouse Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Stamford, CT www.conair.comm Year Established: 1959

Products and Services: Health and Beauty Aids

Country Health, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 72 2304 CR 3000 N Part-Time Employees:

Gifford, IL 61847 Headquarters:

www.heritageofcare.com Year Established: 1968

Products and Services: Outpatient therapy, adult day care, skilled nursing care--Medicaid/Medicare certified.

Creative Thermal Solutions

2209 North Willow Rd.

Urbana, IL 61802

Www.creativethermalsolutions.com

Full-Time Employees: 50

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Urbana, IL

Year Established: 2003

Products and Services: Provides research and consulting expertise in energy transformation with focus on improving

efficiency, increasing compactness, reducing weight, and addressing environmental concerns.

Credit Union 1 Full-Time Employees: 80 200 E. Champaign Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters:

www.creditunion1.org Year Established: 1958

Products and Services: Credit union

Cunningham Children's Home Full-Time Employees: 250 1301 N. Cunningham Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61802 Headquarters:

www.cunninghamhome.org Year Established: 1895

Products and Services: Educational, residential and community-based services for

children, youth and their families.

Davis Electric Full-Time Employees: 30
1212 E University Ave Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61802 Headquarters: Urbana, IL
Year Established: 1960

Products and Services: Electrical Contractor

Davis-Houk Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 35

1212 East University Avenue

Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61802

Headquarters: Urbana, IL

www.davis-houk.com

Year Established: 2004

Products and Services: Full service mechanical contractor serving Central Illinois.

Design & Manufacturing, Inc.

302 W. Division St.

Full-Time Employees: 32

Part-Time Employees:

Fisher, IL 61843

Headquarters: Fisher, IL

www.design-mfg.net

Year Established: 1976

Products and Services: Film handling equipment and contract manufacturing, machining, fabrication & powder

coating services for OEM.

Developmental Services Center Full-Time Employees: 190 1304 W. Bradley Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.dsc-illinois.org Year Established: 1972

Products and Services: Social services for developmentally disabled individuals; contract packaging operations.

Devonshire Group, LLC Full-Time Employees: 45 201 W. Springfield Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.devonshiregrp.com Year Established: 1977

Products and Services: Residential Commercial real estate brokerage, develop land, engineering and architects, title

policy and consulting.

Eagle Wings

400 Shellhouse Dr.

Rantoul, IL 61866

Rantoul, IL 61866

Full-Time Employees: 170

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Soja, Japan,

Year Established: 1988

Products and Services: Produces large welded sub-assemblies and stampings for chassis and suspensions systems as a

Tier 1 supplier to the automotive industry.

Easton/Bell Sports Full-Time Employees: 300
1924 County Rd. 3000 North Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters:

www.bellsports.com Year Established: 1954 Products and Services: Auto and bike racing helmets and bike accessories.

Farm Credit Services

1100 Farm Credit Drive

Mahomet, IL 61853

Headquarters: Mahomet, IL www.farmcredit.com

Full-Time Employees: 74

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Mahomet, IL Year Established:

Products and Services: Farm Credit Services

FedEx Ground Full-Time Employees: 380 102 Mercury Dr. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Pittsburgh, PA www.fedexground.com Year Established: 1985
Products and Services: Transportation/Logistics hub for Fed Ex Ground packages.

First Federal Savings Bank of Champaign-Urbana

1311 S. Neil St., P.O. Box 1010

Champaign, IL 61824 www.356bank.com

www.356bank.com

Products and Services: Banking

Full-Time Employees: 76 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1908

Fisher Community School District #1

100 E. School St., Box 700

Fisher, IL 61843

www.fisher.k12.il.us

Products and Services: Public school district

Full-Time Employees: 91 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1895

Flex-N-Gate Full-Time Employees: 120
1306 E. University Ave. Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61802 Headquarters: Urbana, IL
www.flex-n-gate.com Year Established: 1956

Products and Services: Automobile parts manufacturer, bumpers, just in time model. Corporate offices.

Flightstar Corporation

7 Airport Road

Savoy, IL 61874

www.flightstar.com

Full-Time Employees: 115

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Savoy, IL

Year Established: 1978

Products and Services: Private aviation services

Foth & VanDyke/Daily Division Full-Time Employees: 60
1610 Broadmoor Dr. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters:

www.foth.com Year Established: 1938

Products and Services: Multi-discipline engineering services

Frasca International, Inc.

906 E. Airport Road

Urbana, IL 61802

www.frasca.com

Full-Time Employees: 172

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Urbana, IL

Year Established: 1958

Products and Services: Flight training equipment - simulation.

Frito Lay

2307 County Road 1050 North

Part-Time Employees: 19
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Plano, TX
Www.fritolay.com

Year Established: 1932
Products and Services: Corn handling for 17 Frito Lay manufacturing plants in US.

Guardian West Full-Time Employees: 370 601 Guardian Way Part-Time Employees: Urbana, IL 61803 Headquarters: Urbana, IL www.flex-n-gate.com/mp/gw.html Year Established: 1956

Products and Services: Bumpers for the automotive industry

Health Alliance Medical Plans

301 S. Vine St.

Urbana, IL 61801

www.healthalliance.org

Full-Time Employees: 480

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Urbana, IL

Year Established: 1980

Products and Services: Health insurance; HMO, PPO

Helia Health of Champaign Full-Time Employees: 80 1915 S. Mattis Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: St. Louis, MO heliahealthcare.com Year Established: 1996

Products and Services: Skilled nursing care facility

Henneman Engineering Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 151

1605 S. State St.

Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL

www.henneman.com Year Established: 1961

Products and Services: Consulting engineers--mechanical, electrical, plumbing/fire protection, structural, information,

technology, and LEED/commissioning.

Herff Jones Full-Time Employees: 320 1000 N. Market St. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Indianapolis, IN

www.herff-jones.cm Year Established: 1920

Products and Services: Academic regalia, choir robes, ministerial and judicial robes and caps.

Heritage Community Unit School District #8 Full-Time Employees: 81

512 N. First St. Part-Time Employees: Homer, IL 61849 Headquarters:

www.heritage.k12.il.us Year Established: 1989

Products and Services: Public school district

HL Precision Machining Full-Time Employees: 42 1302 Parkland Court Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.hlmachining.com Year Established: 1986

Products and Services: Precision manufacturing capabilities; CNC Milling, CNC Turning, and Fabrication

including Punching, Shearing, Forming/Breaking, PEM Insertion, de-burring/finishing, and Welding.

Hobbico Full-Time Employees: 700 1608 Interstate Dr. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.hobbico.com Year Established: 1971

Products and Services: Radio controlled products and accessories and other hobby products.

Horizon Hobby, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 450 4105 Fieldstone Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.horizonhobby.com Year Established: 1985

Products and Services: Radio controlled products and accessories

Housing Authority of Champaign County

205 W. Park Ave.

Champaign II 61830

Hondguerters:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters:

www.hacc.net Year Established: 1939

Products and Services: Public housing and assistance programs

Hudson Technologies Full-Time Employees: 45 3402 N. Mattis Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Pearl River, NY www.hudsontech.com Year Established: 1991

Products and Services: A Coolant reclamation company based on superior engineering and chemistry know-how to

solve problems related to refrigerants and their effect on chiller performance.

Human Kinetics Full-Time Employees: 270 1607 N. Market St. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.humankinetics.com Year Established: 1974

Products and Services: Publisher for sports/fitness and an information and education company providing resources

and educational programs for the physical activity field.

iCyt, A Sony Group Company
2100 S. Oak Street
Part-Time Employees: 0
Champaign, IL 61820
Headquarters: San Diego, CA
www.i-cyt.com
Year Established: 1995

Products and Services: Cell sorting and flow cytometry solutions.

Illini Radio Group Full-Time Employees: 54
2603 W. Bradley Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL

www.mix945.com; www.wkio.com; www.wixy.com Year Established: 1964

Products and Services: Radio broadcasting

Illinois American Water Company

201 Devonshire Dr. Champaign, IL 61820 www.illinoisamerican.com

Products and Services: Water utility

Full-Time Employees: 74
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Illinois
Year Established: 1939

Illinois Crop Improvement Association Full-Time Employees: 80 3105 Research Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61826 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.ilcrop.com Year Established: 1924

Products and Services: Crop Research and technology verification for large paying firms and government.

Illinois Foundation Seeds, Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 71

1083 County Rd. 900 N

Part-Time Employees:

Tolono, IL 61880

Headquarters: Tolono, IL

www.ifsi.com

Year Established: 1937

Products and Services: Corn seed research and marketing

Illinois State Water Survey

2204 Griffith Dr.

Champaign, IL 61820

www.isws.illinois.edu

Full-Time Employees: 200

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Illinois

Year Established: 1895

Products and Services: Water and atmospheric resources research

International Society of Arboriculture Full-Time Employees: 36 2101 West Park Court Part-Time Employees: Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters:

www.isa-arbor.com Year Established: 1924

Products and Services: Through research, technology, and education, promotes the professional practice of

arboriculture and fosters a greater worldwide awareness of the benefits of trees.

J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. 201 W. University Ave. Champaign, IL 61820 www.chase.com

Products and Services: Banking

Full-Time Employees: 41
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Chicago, IL
Year Established: 1799

Jeld-Wen (Window Division) Full-Time Employees: 400 201 Evans Road Part-Time Employees:

Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Klamath Falls, OR

www.jeld-wen.com Year Established: 1866

Products and Services: Wood windows and patio doors

Jimmy Johns Full-Time Employees: 100
2212 Fox Drive Part-Time Employees: 0
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL
www.jimmyjohns.com Year Established: 1983

Products and Services: Subs so fast you'll freak. Franchise office.

Kraft Foods, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 1350

1701 W. Bradley Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Northfield, IL www.kraft.com Year Established: 1963

Products and Services: Food production; salad dressing, sauces, cheeses

Litania Sports Group (Gill/Porter) Full-Time Employees: 140
2808 Gemini Court Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.gillathletics.com Year Established: 1918

Products and Services: Gymnasium, Track and field, and athletic training equipment manufacturing.

Mahomet-Seymour Community School District #3

101 N. Division St., Box 229

Mahomet, IL 61853 www.ms.k12.il.us

Products and Services: Public school district

Full-Time Employees: 406 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Year Established:

Manor-Care

309 E. Springfield Ave. Champaign, IL 61820 www.hcr-manorcare.com

Products and Services: rehab center

Full-Time Employees: 150 Part-Time Employees: Headquarters:, IL

Year Established: 1968

Mental Health Center of Champaign County

1801 Fox Dr.

Urbana, IL 61820

www.mhcenter.org

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1956

Full-Time Employees: 175

Products and Services: Community mental health services

Meyer Capel 306 W. Church St.

Champaign, IL 61820 www.meyercapel.com

Products and Services: Legal services

Full-Time Employees: 72 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Champaign, IL

Year Established: 1961

Midwest Underground Technology Full-Time Employees: 80 2626 Midwest Court Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL Year Established: 1999 www.mutionline.com

Products and Services: Provides the communication industry with professional, quality, safe, and cost effective

workmanship while meeting and/or exceeding all of our customers goals.

Monsanto Genetics Corporation 2139 County Road 2500 N Thomasboro, IL 61878 www.monsanto.com

National Council of Teachers of English

1111 W. Kenyon Rd.

Products and Services: Agricultural Grain Research

Full-Time Employees: 30 Part-Time Employees: Headquarters: Kalona, IA Year Established: 1911

Full-Time Employees: 60 Part-Time Employees:

Urbana. IL 61801 Headquarters:

Year Established: 1911 www.ncte.org Products and Services: Publications and research relating to literacy education

News-Gazette Full-Time Employees: 338 15 Main St. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL Year Established: 1852 www.news-gazette.com

Products and Services: Daily newspaper and other publications

Nexstar Broadcasting of Champaign
509 S. Neil St.
Champaign, IL 61820
www.wcia.com
Full-Time Employees: 100
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Erving, TX
Year Established: 1953

Products and Services: Television broadcasting

Nogle & Black Mechanical, Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 70

1406 Cardinal Court

Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters:

www.nogle-black.com Year Established: 1904

Products and Services: Mechanical contractor (plumbing and HVAC)

Parkland College Full-Time Employees: 480
2400 W. Bradley Ave. Part-Time Employees: 900
Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Champaign, IL
www.parkland.edu Year Established: 1966

Products and Services: Community College

Patterson Dental Supply Full-Time Employees: 263
3310 N. Duncan Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61826 Headquarters: St. Paul, MN www.colwellsystems.com Year Established: 1927

Products and Services: Dental office supply distribution packaging and service center for orthdontal imaging software,

Eagle Soft.

Pavilion Foundation Full-Time Employees: 200 809 W. Church St. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: King of Prussia, PA

www.pavilionhospital.com Year Established: 1988

Products and Services: Inpatient and outpatient facility for psychiatric, drug, alcohol, and eating disorder counseling

and treatment for children, adolescents and adults.

PavLov Media Full-Time Employees: 85 125 W. Church Street, Suite 200 Part-Time Employees: 0

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL, IL

www.pavlovmedia.com Year Established: 1992

Products and Services: Provides fast, customized solutions for internet, phone and cable television needs.

PersonalCare
2110 Fox Drive, Suite A
Champaign, IL 61820
www.personalcare.org

Draducts and Sarvices: Health ins

Products and Services: Health insurance provider

Full-Time Employees: 95 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Bethesda, MD Year Established: 1984

Pioneer Hi-bred Int'l Inc. (Production) 2112 County Rd. 1600 N St. Joseph, IL 61873 www.pioneer.com

Products and Services: Seed Production Facility

Full-Time Employees: 60
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Johnston, IA
Year Established: 1974

Pioneer Hi-bred Int'l Inc. (Research)

985 County Rd. 300 E

Ivesdale, IL 61851

Full-Time Employees: 50

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Johnston, IA

www.pioneer.com Year Established:

Products and Services: Corn and Soy bean research facility

Plastic Container Corporation 2508 North Oak Street Urbana, IL 61802 netpcc.com/contact.php

www.plastipak.com

Products and Services: Plastic containers

Full-Time Employees: 100 Part-Time Employees: Headquarters: Urbana, IL Year Established: 1994

Year Established: 1967

Plastipak Packaging, Inc.

3310 W. Springfield Ave.

Champaign, IL 61821

Full-Time Employees: 810

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Plymouth, MI

Products and Services: Plastic packaging, bottle blowing and molding

PNC Bank Full-Time Employees: 50
30 E. Main St. Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Pittsburg, PA
www.PNC.com Year Established: 1843

Products and Services: Banking and Wealth Management

PolyConversions Full-Time Employees: 50 505 Condit Dr. Part-Time Employees: Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Rantoul, IL

www.polycousa.com Year Established:

Products and Services: Poly safety and protective garb

Prairie Center Health Systems, Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 100

718 Killarney

Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61801

Headquarters:

www.prairie-center.com Year Established: 1968
Products and Services: Comprehensive substance abuse counseling and treatment

Precision Graphics Full-Time Employees: 32
106 S. Neil St. Part-Time Employees: 6
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL
www.precisiongraphics.com Year Established: 1977

Products and Services: Precision Graphics is an illustration and composition studio that for over 30 years has helped clients to visually communicate their messages. We educate with page layout and book design, inform using illustrations, and tell stories in animations.

Premier Cooperative Full-Time Employees: 79 2104 West Park Crt. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Champaign, IL

http://premiercooperative.net/ Year Established:

Products and Services: Grain Management company

Premier Print Group Full-Time Employees: 100
2602 North Mattis Avenue Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: London, EN www.thepremierprintgroup.com Year Established: 2008

Products and Services: Specialists in design, multi-color printing, prepress, bindery, mailing, fulfillment and

nexPRESS/VDP.

Pro Ambulance Service Full-Time Employees: 80 1400 W. Park St. Part-Time Employees: Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters:

www.provena.org Year Established: 1987

Products and Services: Ambulance service

Provena Covenant Medical Center Full-Time Employees: 938 1400 W. Park St. Part-Time Employees: Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Mokena, IL www.provena.org Year Established: 1997

Products and Services: Offers a full range of inpatient and outpatient medical services including Cancer treatment, emergency services, pediatric services and surgery among 20 others for Champaign-Urbana and surrounding communities.

Rantoul City School District #137

400 E Wabash Ave

Rantoul, IL 61866

Rantoul, IL 61866

Full-Time Employees: 150

Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: ,

Year Established:

Products and Services: Public school for grades kindergarten through eight grades

Rantoul Township High School District #193 Full-Time Employees: 103
200 S. Sheldon St. Part-Time Employees:
Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters:

Products and Services: Public school district

www.rths.k12.il.us

Re/Max Realty Associates Full-Time Employees: 94
2009 Fox Drive, Suite G Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters:

www.realestateChampaign.com Year Established: 1980
Products and Services: Real estate

Rockwell Automation Full-Time Employees: 190 2802 W. Bloomington Rd. Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Milwaukee, WI www.rockwellautomation.com Year Established: 1996

Products and Services: Distribution of Industrial automation products

Roessler Construction Company Full-Tim
318 1/2 S. Tanner, P.O. Box 590 Part-Tim
Rantoul, IL 61866 Headqua

www.roesslerconstruction.com

Products and Services: General contractor

Full-Time Employees: 75
Part-Time Employees:
Headquarters: Rantoul, IL

Year Established:

Year Established:

RSM McGladrey, Inc. Full-Time Employees: 40 1806 Fox Dr., P.O. Box 4015 Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61824 Headquarters:

www.rsmmcgladrey.com Year Established: 1926

Products and Services: Business and tax consulting, wealth management, retirement resources, payroll services and corporate finance.

Full-Time Employees: 106

Full-Time Employees: 126

Part-Time Employees:

Rural Champaign County Special Education Cooperative

201 S. Sheldon Part-Time Employees:
Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters:
www.rccsec.roe9.k12.il.us Year Established:

Products and Services: Special education

Silgan Closures Full-Time Employees: 120
3209 Farber Dr. Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Chicago, IL
www.sigancorporation.com Year Established: 1926

Products and Services: Plastic closures manufacturing

Solo Cup Full-Time Employees: 440
1505 E. Main St. Part-Time Employees: 90
Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Highland Park, IL

www.solocup.com Year Established: 1972

Products and Services: Plastic injection cup molding, plastic wares, and plate molding

Source HOV Full-Time Employees: 150 1000 S. Perimeter Rd. Part-Time Employees: Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Troy, MI www.lason.com Year Established: 1985

Products and Services: Digital paper and film scanning, microfilming and processing, media archiving and storage,

and digital-to-film-based archiving.

St. Joseph Community Consolidated School District #169

404 S. Fifth St.

St. Joseph, IL 61873 Headquarters:

www.stjoe.k12.il.us Year Established: 1908

Products and Services: Public school district

State Farm Center for Consumer Feedback Full-Time Employees: 90 2001 S. First St, Suite Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Bloomington, IL

www.sfresearchcenter.com Year Established: 2004

Products and Services: Consumer feedback center

State Farm Research and Development Center Full-Time Employees: 6
2001 S. First Street Part-Time Employees: 52
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Bloomington, IL

www.sfresearchcenter.com Year Established: 2004
Products and Services: Actuarial Sciences and advanced research services.

State Universities Retirement System

Full-Time Employees: 124

1901 Fox Dr.

Champaign, IL 61820

Full-Time Employees: 124

Headquarters: Illinois

Products and Services: Pension fund management for Illinois state universities, community colleges, and state

Year Established: 1941

agencies.

www.surs.org

Strategic Marketing and Mailing Full-Time Employees: 50 3002 Apollo Drive Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.strategicmail.com Year Established: 1989

Products and Services: Comprehensive direct marketing and mailing services from production to printing

Supervalu & W. Newell Full-Time Employees: 607 2611 N. Lincoln Ave. Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Minneapolis, MN

www.supervalu.com Year Established: 1965

Products and Services: Wholesale grocery distribution center

Taylor Studios Full-Time Employees: 36
1320 Harmon Drive Part-Time Employees:
Rantoul, IL 61866 Headquarters: Rantoul, IL
www.taylorstudios.com Year Established: 1991

Products and Services: An interpretive planning, exhibit design, and fabrication firm serving museums,

nature centers, visitor centers, zoos, universities, and corporate lobbies.

Tri Star Marketing Full-Time Employees: 200 2211 W. Bradley Avenue Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.superpantry.com Year Established: 1947

Products and Services: Gas station and convenience stores

U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development

Center Construction Engineering Research Laboratories (CERL)

2902 Newmark Dr.

Champaign, IL 61822

Full-Time Employees: 250

Part-Time Employees: 100

Headquarters: Washington, DC

www.cecer.army.mil Year Established: 1969

Products and Services: Technology for military installations, construction engineering technology and testing +/VAC.

U.S. Postal Service Full-Time Employees: 425 2001 N. Mattis Ave. Part-Time Employees: Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters:

www.usps.com Year Established: 1789

Products and Services: Postal service

United Parcel Service Full-Time Employees: 140
2807 N. Lincoln Ave. Part-Time Employees:
Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters: Atlanta, GA
www.ups.com Year Established: 1907

Products and Services: Package distribution

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign Full-Time Employees: 10820

507 East Green Street Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters:

wwwillinois.edu Year Established: 1867

Products and Services: University education and research

Urbana Free Library Full-Time Employees: 90 210 W. Green Street Part-Time Employees: Urbana, IL 61803 Headquarters:

www.urbanafreelibrary.org Year Established: 1874

Products and Services: Public library

Urbana Park District 303 W. University Ave. Urbana, IL 61801 www.urbanaparks.com

Designation and Oscient Designation and assess

Products and Services: Parks and recreation

Full-Time Employees: 148 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1907

Urbana School District #116 205 N. Race St., P.O. Box 3039

Urbana, IL 61803 www.usd116.org/

Products and Services: Public school district

Full-Time Employees: 900 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Year Established:

Urbana-Champaign Sanitary District 1100 E. University Ave., P.O. Box 669

Urbana, IL 61803 www.u-csd.com

Products and Services: Waste water treatment

Full-Time Employees: 51 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1921

Vesuvius USA 1404 Newton Dr.

Champaign, IL 61820 www.vesuvius.com

Full-Time Employees: 130 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters: Brussels, BG Year Established: 1916

Products and Services: Developing, manufacturing and marketing high performance specialty ceramics, refractory

products and control systems for industrial applications.

Village of Rantoul 333 S. Tanner St. Rantoul. IL 61866

www.village.rantoul.il.us

Products and Services: Local government

Full-Time Employees: 130 Part-Time Employees:

Headquarters:

Year Established: 1854

Volition Inc. Full-Time Employees: 208
One Main Plaza, Suite 300 Part-Time Employees: 0

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Agoura Hills, CA

www.volition-inc.com Year Established: 1996

Products and Services: Video game development, including Descent, Summoner, The Punisher, Saints Row 2, Red Faction: Guerrilla, Red Faction Armageddon and Saints Row The Third.

Wagner Machines Full-Time Employees: 25 3199 Farber Drive Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61822 Headquarters: Champaign, IL

wagner-machine.com Year Established:
Products and Services: Provide a wide variety of machining processes in house

Wells Fargo Insurance Services, Inc.

Full-Time Employees: 43

2107 South Neil Street

Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: San Francisco, CA

wfis.wellsfargo.com Year Established: 1973

Products and Services: Provider of insurance services, special risk management, wholesale and investment protection.

WILL AM-FM-TV

Campbell Hall for Public Telecommunication Full-Time Employees: 65 300 N. Goodwin Avenue Part-Time Employees:

Urbana, IL 61801 Headquarters:

www.will.uiuc.edu Year Established: 1922

Products and Services: Public radio and television broadcasting

WIRCO, Alloy Engineering & Casting Co. Full-Time Employees: 86
1700 W. Washington Street Part-Time Employees:
Champaign, IL 61821 Headquarters: Avilla, IN
www.wirco.com Year Established: 1940

Products and Services: Heat and corrosion resistant castings.

Wolfram | Alpha Full-Time Employees: 130 100 Trade Center Drive Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.wolframalpha.com Year Established: 2009

Products and Services: Computational knowledge engine.

Wolfram Research
100 Trade Center Dr.
Full-Time Employees: 460
Part-Time Employees:

Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Champaign, IL www.wolfram.com Year Established: 1987

Products and Services: Mathematica software and related applications.

Yahoo! Full-Time Employees: 75
2021 S. First Street Part-Time Employees: 0
Champaign, IL 61820 Headquarters: Sunnydale,
www.yahoo.com Year Established: 2006

Products and Services: Online internet services including web search. Locally, provide support for Cloud Computing

and Data Quality.